

Discovery Committee Minutes, 4/18/2018

Present: Kathrine Aydelott, Nelson Barber, Norma Bazylinski, Maryann Clark, Andy Colby, Gregory McMahon, Subhash Minocha, Patrick Shannon, Charles Vannette, Nicky Gullace, Amy Oliva, Evan Smith.

Absent: Dawn Meredith (sent votes); Stephen Pugh; Jerry Marx; Daniel Carchidi

The Committee took the following action:

Minutes:

Motion: Charles Vannette moved and Kathrine Aydelott seconded the approval of the Minutes from 4/4/2018.

Vote: Yes: 5; No: 0; Abs: 0. **Motion passed. Minutes approved.**

Course Review:

No courses for review.

Student Petitions

1. Request to allow Florence University of Arts course, Beginner Ceramics, to fulfill Discovery FPA requirement.
Vote: Yes: 1; No: 7; Abs: 0. **Petition denied.** (jlpce032918)
2. Request to allow UNH course ARTS 567 - Introductory Sculpture, to fulfill FPA requirement.
Vote: Yes: 0; No: 8; Abs: 0. **Petition denied.** (hcchhs032918)
3. Request to allow Keene State course II 399-03, World War I in Global Perspective, to fulfill HP requirement.
Vote: Yes: 8; No: 0; Abs: 0. **Petition approved.** (tgceps040418)
4. Request to allow Boston Univ. courses CFA AR143S Intro to Painting and CFA AR470S Intro to Ceramics to combine to fulfill FPA requirement.
Vote: Yes: 1; No: 7; Abs: 0. **Petition denied.** (bmpcolsa040318)
5. Request to allow Boston Univ. course CAS HI214 The History of Piracy to fulfill HP requirement.
Vote: Yes: 7; No: 1; Abs: 0. **Petition approved.** (bmpcolsa040318)
6. Request to allow Boston Univ. course AR100 Great Discoveries in Archaeology to fulfill WC requirement.
Vote: Yes: 7; No: 1; Abs: 0. **Petition approved.** (bmpcolsa040318)
7. Request to allow UNH course ChE 766 Biomaterials to fulfill BS requirement.
Vote: Yes: 1; No: 7; Abs: 0. **Petition denied.** (rlceps041118)
8. Request to allow Findley Univ. course ART 216 Intro to Digital Photography to fulfill FPA requirement.
Vote: Yes: 5; No: 2; Abs: 1. **Petition approved.** (jpscolsa032718)
9. Request to allow Great Bay CC course GEOG 110 World Geography to fulfill WC requirement.
Vote: Yes: 1; No: 7; Abs: 0. **Petition denied.** (kasceps040918)

Other Items

Request by representative of the Task Force on Campus Climate for a copy of the DRAFT Social Identity (SI) Attribute Proposal: The Discovery Committee (DC) agreed to share the 2017 DRAFT SI Attribute Proposal with the Task Force with the understanding that the Discovery office include a statement that reflects both the DC's and Academic Affairs Committee's fall 2017 discussion and position on the merits of the proposal.

DRAFT Discovery Category Student Learning Outcomes (SLOs): As agreed by the DC at the 4/4/18 meeting, the DRAFT Discovery Category SLOs document has been forwarded to the Agenda Committee of the Faculty Senate for their review.

Meeting adjourned at 1:10 pm.

Submitted by Amy M. Oliva